

NOTE: The governor signed this measure on 3/22/2013.

An Act

SENATE BILL 13-010

BY SENATOR(S) Lundberg, Aguilar, Baumgardner, Giron, Heath, Johnston, Kefalas, Lambert, Newell, Nicholson, Schwartz, Steadman, Tochtrop, Todd, Morse;
also REPRESENTATIVE(S) Hullinghorst, Fields, Ginal, Labuda, Lebsack, Melton, Pabon, Primavera, Singer, Stephens, Young.

CONCERNING THE ADDITION OF THE DEANS OF ALL MEDICAL SCHOOLS IN COLORADO TO THE COMMISSION ON FAMILY MEDICINE.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25-1-902, **amend** (1) introductory portion and (1) (a) as follows:

25-1-902. Commission created - composition - terms of office.

(1) There is hereby created, in the department of health CARE POLICY AND FINANCING, the commission on family medicine, referred to in this part 9 as the "commission". ~~Appointments of members made to take effect on January 1, 1983, shall be made in accordance with section 24-1-135, C.R.S.~~ No more than ~~eight~~ FOUR members of the commission shall APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (d) OF THIS SUBSECTION (1) MAY be members of the same major political party. A vacancy on the commission occurs whenever any health care consumer member moves out of the

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

congressional district from which he OR SHE was appointed. A health care consumer member who moves out of ~~such~~ THE congressional district shall promptly notify the governor of the date of ~~such~~ THE move, but ~~such~~ notice is not a condition precedent to the occurrence of the vacancy. The governor shall fill the vacancy by appointment for the unexpired term. The commission ~~shall consist~~ CONSISTS of THE FOLLOWING members: ~~determined as follows:~~

(a) ~~The dean of the university of Colorado school~~ DEANS OF ACCREDITED ALLOPATHIC AND OSTEOPATHIC SCHOOLS of medicine IN THE STATE or ~~his~~ THEIR designated ~~representative~~ REPRESENTATIVES;

SECTION 2. Act subject to petition - effective date. This act takes effect at 12:01 a.m. on the day following the expiration of the ninety-day period after final adjournment of the general assembly (August 7, 2013, if adjournment sine die is on May 8, 2013); except that, if a referendum petition is filed pursuant to section 1 (3) of article V of the state constitution against this act or an item, section, or part of this act within such period, then the act, item, section, or part will not take effect unless

approved by the people at the general election to be held in November 2014 and, in such case, will take effect on the date of the official declaration of the vote thereon by the governor.

John P. Morse
PRESIDENT OF
THE SENATE

Mark Ferrandino
SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

Cindi L. Markwell
SECRETARY OF
THE SENATE

Marilyn Eddins
CHIEF CLERK OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

APPROVED _____

John W. Hickenlooper
GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF COLORADO